Tracking Number: 9510810019680044363264

Status
Your item was delivered at 11:20 am on February 18, 2020 @\ Delivered
in SHARQN, CT 08088. The ftem was signed for by T February 18, 2026 at 11:20 am
PITCHER. Dsliverad
SHARON, CT 08068
USPS Premium Tracking™ Available \/ Get Updates v

Delivers
Text & Email Updates ~
Proof of Delivery v
Tracking History FaN

February 18, 2020, 11:20 am

Delivered

SHARON, CT 06069

Your item was delivered at 11:20 am on February 18, 2020 in SHARON, CT 06089. The item was signed for by T PITCHER.



Tracking Number: 9510810018660044363264

Status
Your itern was delivered at 11:20 am on February 18, 2020 @\ Delivered
in SHARON, C7 06068. The item was signed forby T February 18, 2026 at 11:20 am
PITCHER. Deliverad
SHARON, CT 08088
USPS Premium Tracking™ Available v/ Get Updates ~/
e T
Delivers
Text & Email Updates hvd
Proof of Delivery N
Tracking History VAN

February 18, 2020, 11:20 am

Deliverad

SHARON, CT 06069

Your item was delivered at 11:20 am on February 18, 2020 in SHARON, CT 06089. The item was signad for by T PITCHER.



William Noel

L IR ]
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:31 PM

To: William Noel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777765270101 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777765270101

Ship date:
Fri, 2/14/2020

Will Noel

Smartlink LLC

North Billerica, MA 01821
us

Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Standard transit:

& —a—=@

Delivery date:
Mon, 2/17/2020 3:30
pm
ATTN: Daniel Soule
ATTN: DANIEL SOULE
Delivered 111 WATER ST
TORRINGTON, CT
06790532111
us

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

777765270101

Delivered: 02/17/2020 3:30
PM Signed for By: Signature
Not Req

CTI01235
Signature Not Req
FedEx Ground
Package

1

1.00 Ib.

211712020

57 pisase do not respond (o this message. This emall was sent Trom an unatiended maitbox. This report was generated at

approximately 2:30 PM C8T on 02/17/2020.

All weights are estimated.

To frack the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.

Btanderd transit is the date the package should be delivered by, based on the selecled service, destination, and ship date.
Limitations and exceptions may apply Please see the Fedtx Service Guide for lerms and conditions of service, including the
Fediix Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Suppor! representative.



William Noel
“

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:23 PM

To: William Noel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777765317099 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777765317099

Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 2/14/2020 Mon, 2/17/2020 1:21
Will Noel pm

Smartlink LLC ’ 0 . @ Anne Prindle

North Billerica, MA 01821 _ ANNE PRINDLE

US Delivered 7 SURDAN MOUNTAIN RD
SHARON, CT 068069242907
uUs

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been deliverad,

Tracking number: 777765317099

Status: Delivered: 02/17/2020 1:21
PM Signed for By: Signature
Not Reqg

Reference: CTLO1235

Signed for by: Signature Not Req

Service type: FedEx Ground

Packaging type: Package

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 1.00 Ib.

Standard transit: 2/17/2020

21 Please donot respond 1o this message. This emall was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 1222 PM CST on 82/17/2020.

Al weights are estimated.

To track the talest status of your shipment, click on the racking number above.

Standard transi is the date the package shoukd be delivered by, based on the selecied service, destination, and ship date,
Limitations and excepltions may apply Please see the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service. including the
FedEx Money-Back Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support represeniative.

© 2020 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and trademark laws under 11.S. and
mlemations! taw. Review our privacy policy. Al righis reservaed.
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